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[5 Outlook Anthropology support

RE: New Minor/Certificate in public health

From Michael Harris <mharris@fau.edu>
Date Tue 12/3/2024 9:53 AM
To  Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>

Hello Pierre,
The Department of Anthropology supports your proposal and the inclusion of its anthro courses as
within the new minor/certificate.

Best, Michael Harris
Anthropology

From: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Michael Harris <mharris@fau.edu>
Subject: New Minor/Certificate in public health

Dear Michael,

The Health Administration program in the Department of Management Programs of the College
of Business plans to start a minor/certificate program in public health. Three of your department
courses are listed in this new minor/certificate, including Environment and Disease
(ANT4463), Global Health and Culture (ANT 4489), and Epidemics: Culture, Science, and
Policy (ANT 4532). Would you be willing to support our new minor/certificate? | am happy to
meet to provide you with more information if necessary. Attached please find the new program
form and the academic requirements for the minor/certificate.

Warm regards,

Pierre

Pierre K. Alexandre, PhD; MS; MPH
Associate Professor and Director

Health Administration Programs
Management Department - College of Business
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Rd

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph.: 561-297-3198; email: alexandrep@fau.edu
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@ Outlook Philosophy support

Re: Minor/Certificate in Public Health

From Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date Mon 11/25/2024 2:56 PM
To  Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>

Sure, no problem.

From: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:57 PM
To: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Subject: Minor/Certificate in Public Health

Dear Nicholas,

The Health Administration program in the Department of Management Programs of the College of
Business plans to start a minor/certificate program in public health. One of your department courses is
listed in this new minor/certificate: Biomedical Ethics—(PHI 4633). Would you be willing to support our
new minor/certificate? | am happy to meet to provide you with more information if necessary.

Attached please find the new program form and the academic requirements for the minor/certificate.

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
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Best,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGYXYWE4YmQOLTRhY?2...

Health Administration support

Neeraj A. Puro, Ph.D.; MHA

Assistant Professor, Health Administration Programs
Management Department - College of Business
Florida Atlantic University

Fleming West, Room 122

777 Glades Rd,

Boca Raton, FL-33431

Ph: (205) 515-5241

E: npuro@fau.edu

From: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 4:29 PM

To: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>; Neeraj Puro <npuro@fau.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Minor/Certificate in Public Health - COB: Health Administration

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Zourdos <mzourdos@fau.edu>

Date: February 3, 2025 at 4:03:49PM EST

To: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Minor/Certificate in Public Health - COB:
Health Administration

Hi Pierre,

I had a chance to run this by our faculty and we think the minor and
certificate look great. ESHP is happy to support and thank you for including
us.

If you need anything else from me, just let me know. All the best with this
program. Take Care. --Mike Z.

Michael C. Zourdos, Ph.D., CSCS

Professor and Chair

Dept. of Exercise Science and Health Promotion
Director: Muscle Physiology Research Laboratory
Florida Atlantic University

From: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Michael Zourdos <mzourdos@fau.edu>

Subject: Minor/Certificate in Public Health - COB: Health
Administration

2/3/2025, 5:45 PM
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Dear Mike,

The Health Administration program in the Department of
Management Programs of the College of Business plans to start
a minor/certificate program in public health. Three of your
department courses are listed in this new minor/certificate: HSC
3102: Perspective in Health and Wellness; HSC4143: Substance
Abuse; and HSC 4581: Health Promotion. Would you be willing
to support our new minor/certificate? | am happy to meet to
provide you with more information if necessary. Attached
please find the new program form and the academic
requirements for the minor/certificate.

Warm Regards,

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





